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The Winthrop-Woods Map 
of Massachusetts Bay, 
ca. 1633–37 (detail).



Reconstructed plan 
of Cambridge and 
environs in the 
17th century



Reconstructed plan of Newtowne in 1635, 
illustrating the “contrived streets” and 
“faire structures” described by 
William Woods in 1634. 



Conjectural drawing of the 1634 Nathaniel Hancock house, Dunster Street. 
Demolished 1849



First known view of Cambridge, 1693



The village in 1662, after construction 
of the Great Bridge in 1660.



Boston and Cambridge ca. 1770



The Village 
(Harvard Square)

seen from the 
north in 1775



Middlesex County Courthouse (1758), on the site of today’s Harvard Coop, 
and the Prentice-Webber house (1750), as seen in 1796. 



Loyalist Estates in 1775



Colonel Henry Vassall and Penelope Royall Vassall (1724–1800)



John Vassall Jr. house, 105 Brattle Street (1759), 
with porches added by Andrew Craigie in 1791-94



The earliest accurate view of the village, 1780–81, as seen from from Dana Hill. 

L-R: John Hicks house and its neighbors; Spencer Phips’s “very large new built barn;” 
the Apthorp-Borland house with its barn; the Fourth Meetinghouse, behind the 

Wadsworth, Hooker-Shepard-Wigglesworth, and Stephen Sewell houses; and the parsonage,
with Christ Church in the distance. Harvard buildings include Massachusetts, Stoughton,

Harvard, and Hollis Hall (behind the college brewhouse).



The 1670 parsonage of the First Parish on Massachusetts Avenue, just east of Wadsworth 
House facing Plympton Street. Attributed to Eliza Quincy (1798–1884), a daughter of 

Harvard president Josiah Quincy who lived in Wadsworth House in this period.



Francis Dana
Chief Justice of Massachusetts,
1791-1806



West Boston (Longfellow) Bridge, 1793



Three villages
on the verge
of dissolution,
1830 



New England Glass Works, 
East Cambridge, ca. 1825

Lafayette Square,
ca. 1825



Cambridge Common in 1821, with Harvard Yard and the village



The village,
1833



Alexander Wadsworth plan of the village, 1833



Deacon Levi Farwell (1784-1844), steward of Harvard College, 
and Prudence Farwell (1775-1847). 



Farwell’s Store (center), before 1859.



Joseph Hicks house, 64 Kennedy Street at the corner of South Street (ca. 1693–1715). 
Demolished ca. 1903.



Harvard Square in 1854.



Harvard Yard, looking north from the attic of Wadsworth House in 1821.



Charles W. Eliot (1834-1926)

President of Harvard University,
1869-1909



Proposed Secession of Old Cambridge, 1855



A Harvard Street omnibus passing Dane Hall in 1852.



Henry F. Walling,
“Map of the City of 
Cambridge … 
Massachusetts,” 1854



Gardiner Greene Hubbard (1822–1897)

Dr. Estes Howe (1814–1887)



Harvard Branch Railroad, 1849-54



Cambridge Gas Co., established 1852; gasholder at the foot of Ash Street



Cambridge Water Works, established 1852
Standpipe on Reservoir Hill



Cambridge Railroad, established 1854
Boston terminal, Bowdoin Square



Railroads and street railways around Boston in 1865.



Harvard Square in 1865-75



Brattle Street and Brattle Square ca. 1868.

Church Street ca. 1857-64.



The Palmer Street saloon served workingmen until Cambridge went dry in 1882



Workmen at George O. Rollins’s blacksmith shop, 23–25 Church Street, ca. 1875.



Housemaids at the home of Prof. 
Epes Sargent Dixwell, 58 Garden Street,
ca. 1885. 

In 1880 the census taker enumerated 
three servants at the Dixwells: 
Julia Sullivan, 30; Sarah Cohen, 28; 
and Ellen Stockwell, 21. Sullivan and 
Cohen were Irish; Stockwell was from 
St. Lawrence County, New York



African American waiters outside Memorial Hall, 1875



Harvard Square in 1897.



Winthrop Square as seen from Mt. Auburn Street, with 
Kennedy Street on the left. Photo ca. 1889.



Private dormitories in Harvard Square, 1910.



Dunster Café, ca. 1910; Coes & Young Shoe Store 
(1907, Coolidge & Carlson, archiotects)



The Viking Company on Kennedy Street manufactured “automobiles, aeroplanes, 
hydroplanes [and] trucks.” The biplane was the Harvard I, which members of the 

Harvard Aeronautical Society built in Viking’s workshop. Photo 1910.



Recently electrified streetcars in Harvard Square, 1892.



Proposed rapid transit station, 1897



Dudley Station, Roxbury, ca. 1910.



Harvard Square in 1912, after completion of the subway.



Harvard Square, ca. 1917.



The Harvard Square Garage offered parking for 325 cars 
after completion of this structure in 1923.



Brattle Square in 1910.



Brattle Square, ca. 1938.



Cambridge Electric Light Co. showroom, 23-25 Church Street
(1936, William Galvin, architect)



Cambridge’s first zoning map, 1924. 
The highest density business, residential, and unlimited-use districts (shaded) 

had a 100-foot height limit.



James M. Landis (1899-1964)
Harvard Law School Dean and
Chair of the Cambridge Committee
for Plan E



The City Council threatens to 
have Harvard set off as a separate
municipality; students propose 
Anschluss with Radcliffe, Wellesley

Boston Traveler, Oct. 19 and 27, 1938



Harvard University in 1936. 
Buildings in red were acquired or constructed 
during A. Lawrence Lowell’s presidency



Brattle Street, 1946.



Felix’s Newsstand, 1304 Massachusetts Avenue 



Hayes Bickford’s 24-hour cafeteria, 1324 Massachusetts Avenue. Photo ca. 1967.



Massachusetts Avenue between Holyoke and Dunster streets, ca. 1958.



Holyoke Center, 1962



Proposed fifteen-story tower for Flagstaff Park with a bus station on the ground level, 1960.



The 1962 zoning code abolished height limits in the shaded areas. 
William James Hall (1963), Peabody Terrace (1963), and Mather House (1967) 

conformed to the new code. 



Putman Square, 1951



Putnam Square after 1978. Photo 2009.



Harvard Square becomes
a free state with equal access
for all.

Joan Baez, Bill Wood, and 
Ted Alevizos behind the
kiosk, 1959



Boston Herald Traveler,
April 16, 1970



Antiwar protestors 
capturing the kiosk
April 15, 1970,



Postcard,
ca. 1972

“This is our
scene. … 
Try to get in it.”



Brattle Square and the southwest sector, 1949.



Cambridge Redevelopment Authority 
proposal for redevelopment 
of the southwest sector, 1968.
(Okamoto/Liskamm, architects) 



Proposed John F Kennedy 
Presidential Library and
Institute of Politics, 1973



City Councillor Al Vellucci
gets the last word, 1981



Red Line Extension, alternate routes 
and station locations, as proposed in 1973.



Kennedy School of Government and the Southwest Sector, 2011



Buy this book!


